From: Destry McKenzie

To: Council
Subject: [EXTERNAL] ICE out of MT
Date: Saturday, January 17, 2026 9:45:01 AM

Montana does not want welcome government ICE agents. Please have empathy and do no cooperate with these
fascists.

Billings residents deserve better from our city council and I am hopeful that we can melt the ICE in our country
once and for all.

Thank you,

Destry McKenzie

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Destry Frank

To: Council
Subject: [EXTERNAL] ICE out
Date: Saturday, January 17, 2026 9:45:49 AM

Montana does not want welcome government ICE agents. Please do no cooperate with these fascists.
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
Date: Saturday, January 17, 2026 10:59:25 AM

Montana does not want the government’s ICE agents in our streets.
Please have empathy and do no cooperate with these fascists.
Billings residents deserve better from our city council and I am hopeful that we can melt the ICE in our country

once and for all.

Thank you,

Destry McKenzie
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From: Blair Koch

To: nelsonm@billingmt.gov; Council
Subject: [EXTERNAL] ICE

Date: Saturday, January 17, 2026 6:40:06 AM
Hello,

I am writing again as it appears the first did not go through.

Our community will inevitably have ICE searching for and harassing anyone not white, but
not afraid to slaughter those that are in the way. We’re seeing it in Minnesota. We’re seeing it
countrywide.

I want to implore how important it is that you speak up for all of Billings and refrain
supporting this travesty.

This is not immigration enforcement, it is a campaign of terror. We’re counting on you to
stand up.

Sincerely,

Blair Koch

blairkoch@gmail.com
(208) 316.2607


mailto:blairkoch@gmail.com
mailto:nelsonm@billingmt.gov
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d572710168f741bdade3e15f2761d728-Council_300
https://report.mimecastcybergraph.com/?magiclink=https%3A%2F%2Fapi.services.mimecast.com%2Foauth2%2Fauthorize%3Fresponse_type%3Dcode%26client_id%3Do20nRkVXf7VUVnANkXhoOwGytEwGN0YAlyeDJn7oBTGNl2kN%26state%3DeyJhbGciOiJSU0EtT0FFUC0yNTYiLCJlbmMiOiJBMjU2R0NNIn0.MNG1qNtgRZwfwjLuGm5xHE5L1FS7qvvd9cXvPEY4HEvF2uzCIKGuhzq-mVZdGmdQK2lclf8LEU397VwrIHuENbezicQDby6mxR6LFZ80RL-3g5xKRs3l9sU1BJV3bMZGCw6Ll4MWLbz-CmC8naLZcynseg3S5rbXVkhw05cQfcssOIFjFEMbNbBBVm75xeMX3Azx93i1uGFInIYMDSJ4_cgwt7lFyVGfxI3VswNG-U2Tx9lIkeWBtLzMukAqrwW5eTmJ17UgI0UT1rK9mPC50OPbEGiyczNjJJEUuKdKWSqguDzUeN7wFp3QCp5grRRHe6DPYTaw9mWUC4s0xXj4Zg.Oq6OQptZaoToPKB8.wRNip_Xj5hvla7hP04oGHMmahNH24xercVdRxJKcGnXLslSktEfXmtI05mEU4Y5ywKrpcKMKZSnxeJvQHBWxSY8lRHiSYzD8CcxfFjtd2HCSvisIc5Vw142w1UOXReZu40rjkJkQp48K4xsZydQbguTJD77gaxkpr6h_tT_eLWl28XXca_5fIq7v8OQVar98IEPTs7T91gQO1fHg5HKhdLoi11evFscBA2xFV5aRM5-munIjY4ZfLN3VEeRUkYG2J73bGNdhcIKjJ6ZcsEhW0lOW01i3UbCdBcy6PZcoZazxPnYsZj3JU166U6YneaupCFri5i61fEjdTrpVTALUc29zlRA-luW7DGNmv0FKudPTxJYJhiRq8BrC0BbPhKcZdnfH5yCi59R5vvDEB4_27q48g5FDetO6XxhBtmAD9f3uZV0OfqNDBUPNI9TQ4nXsuVaYAcWxLiNH77CLZkwx5k6ECQxqLk75DlxlPQjhmugAMQ61CkCWMudlz5bH4AI9OqzicmJB7yFoYz_wF0b9NZolG9sVWA5M2usy8pEJA5y-8vTYlEmIQrB-BSYkQstAq3N2PuteE_FfNzaHQxqQvkUSAsCEPJKzjzIuF4cWDGdqbqvVc0p077pQi__byvY1DgtCtiDATfM_KIRVAbAPrm9L2JIk440ucnoXL2g4Vxt-oLNNw4r3WIRmkyZRYUcFDVLhMhGv43O7PFfjD8jVjUnsvOR79eTCHBGTOuQxCtqYPAZmLnsFGmVuug5IBgPW.HkMvC9999ZYc48Cg21c9fA%26redirect_uri%3Dhttps%3A%2F%2Freport.mimecastcybergraph.com%2Fcallback
mailto:blairkoch@gmail.com

From: Darlene Newstrom

To: Council
Subject: [EXTERNAL] ICE
Date: Saturday, January 17, 2026 11:56:07 AM

Never, never, never do I want ICE in Billings, or anywhere in Montana, or anywhere else. They have shown their
evil tactics already...it’s inhumane, unlawful, evil, and unfounded.

Hear me roar... NO ICE!!!!

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Lisa Brinlee

To: Nelson, Mike; Council
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Ice
Date: Saturday, January 17, 2026 3:31:10 PM

Please have our local officials cooperate with ICE. we want them here and want them to do their job safely and with
support from our local officials! Maybe buy them lunch and make them welcome here!

Thanks Lisa brinlee.
Resident of Josephine crossing in Billings Montana
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From: Tracilyn Jarrett

To: Council

Subject: [EXTERNAL] KEEP ICE OUT OF BILLINGS
Date: Saturday, January 17, 2026 9:37:03 AM
Hi there,

My name is Traci and I own a home in Billings. I have recently heard that people are requesting Billings cooperate
with ICE. As an American citizen and proud Montanan, this is not okay. Immigrants are our neighbors, friends, and
family; if Billings were to cooperate with ICE, the lives of the people I love and care about would be at risk. Not to
mention, ICE is a terrorist organization meant to scare our citizens into submission. They do not serve and protect.
They only endanger and threaten those around them. I am not okay with this. My friends and family are not okay
with this. As the city council of Billings, it is YOUR DUTY to protect your constituents. And if you cooperate with
ICE, you harm us all. Please do not cooperate with ICE.

Thank you,

TraciJ
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From: debbie richert

To: Council
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Keep ICE out
Date: Saturday, January 17, 2026 10:20:03 AM

January 17, 2026
Dear BPD, Mayor Nelson, and Billings City Council:

Please do not agree to cooperate with ICE in any way.

Allowing ICE into our community will not assist/support the legitimate law enforcement efforts of
the Billings Police Department (BPD); it will only cause fear and panic among our citizens. The BPD is
accountable and an integral part of the safety and wellbeing of our community. ICE does not hold
the same values and is not accountable to a local law enforcement agency or governmental entity.

I have lived in Billings for over 30 years. | believe that the BPD works to ensure the safety and
wellbeing of our citizens and community under the watchful eye of our locally elected leaders.

| don't want the Billings community to become another Minneapolis where fear, disorder and chaos
have been caused by the invasion of masked federal ICE troopers. Please allow BPD to do their work
without unnecessary federal interference.

Thank you.

Deborah Richert

3513 Tommy Armour Circle
Billings, MT 59106
406-672-6694
richertdebbie@msn.com
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From: Kaitlyn Plenger

To: Council

Subject: [EXTERNAL] No ICE in Billings Montana.
Date: Saturday, January 17, 2026 6:40:07 AM
Hello,

My name is Kaitlyn. My family, my husband, my children, and I all love living in Billings,
MT.

My family believes that ICE has no place here and that our police budget is more than
adequate to address crime here. Please discourage ICE from coming here at all costs.

We are a place that has advocated Not in Our Town for decades. Let's keep up this principled

energy in 2026.

Sincerly,
Kaitlyn Point
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From: K Love

To: Council

Subject: [EXTERNAL] No ICE in Billings

Date: Saturday, January 17, 2026 10:35:43 AM
2]

As aresident of Billings, I find it necessary to comment to City Council that encouraging the
Billings Police Department to assist or aid ICE in any way directly contradicts their duties to
protect and serve our community. ICE has proven to be violent and dangerous to everyone,
regardless of citizenship, and is operating with total immunity from the law. Allowing the
presence of ICE in this city is disgraceful. Any public servants that collaborate or comply with
their criminal actions need to be held accountable for said crimes and dismissed from public
service. When secret police come to terrorize our town, the BPD should be the first line of
defense for the community, otherwise, what the hell do we pay them for? The power we instill
them with comes with responsibility.
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From: Beth Bartel

To: Council
Subject: [EXTERNAL] No ICE in Billings
Date: Saturday, January 17, 2026 10:50:06 AM

I am a registered voter in Billings and I want it known that I do not support having ICE in Billings. There are legal,
humane ways to handle immigration concerns, and this is not it. Not only that, but innocent children and often
citizens are being deported without due process. This is unacceptable. Montanans value liberty and the constitution;

let’s prove that by respecting due process.

Beth

Sent from my iPhone
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From: cakuras9@gmail.com

To: Council
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Oppose Billings Police working with ICE
Date: Saturday, January 17, 2026 6:25:53 AM

Dear Mayor and City Council,

As a long time citizen of Billings I strongly oppose our police department cooperating with ICE.
The violence and death that has occurred in other states is unjust and inhumane.

Please keep our community safe and protected by NOT supporting ice’s acts of violence.

Thank you.

Cathleen Kuras

2618 Glenwood Lane

Billings 59102
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From: CATHY HAMMER

To: Council
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Please DO NOT sign a cooperation agreement with ICE
Date: Saturday, January 17, 2026 9:13:31 PM

Dear Billings City Council & Mayor,

Billings does not need ICE in our community. | have confidence in our law
enforcement. They are well trained and accountable to our community.
Please do not introduce unwanted, unnecessary fear into our community.
Cathy Hammer

2562 Southridge Drive

Billings, 59102

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android
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From: Josh Michael

To: Council

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Support ICE & LE

Date: Saturday, January 17, 2026 11:55:19 AM
2]

Hello. I've heard you are getting a lot of info from anti-ice people. What they are doing is pure
insanity!

We need ICE & Law Enforcement to get rid of illegals who are in our country. Many of these
illegal aliens are here to cause chaos, are criminals & rapists, that are bringing drugs in, are
sex trafficking kids, are laundering our tax payers money, are on our welfare, are getting
things for free that Americans are not & refuse to assimilate into our country. There are many
more horrifying things they are doing to our country too. If you don’t think they are all here
for the American dream then that is part of the problem.

Please support ICE & Law Enforcement . We need their help to make our country safe again!

American
Thank you. Joshua Michael
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To:
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Rimrock Neighborhoods Task Force
Leslie Cooke

John & Darla Jones; Arthur & Kristin Thompson; Tom & Bonnie Eldredge; Ed Ulledalen; Gary Schmidt; Ken
Bagby; Kevin Moser; Lennick, Matthew; Roy & Karen Mills; Greg Laughlin; Linda Walton; Ron Yates; John
Maloney; Koko Vetsch; Don Sterhan; Julie Brown; Tiffany Ricci; Derek Martinez; Dean Luptak; Leslie Cooke; Joni
Thompson; David Sims; Denny Rehberg; Pete & Sandy Teller; David & Pat North; Amanda Housler; Lisa Hildreth;
Ace Olszowka; G M Birge; Dennis & Lynda McKnire; Joan McCracken; Gene & Joy Culver; Alan Kraushaar; Alicia
Lang; Penny Ronning; Joshua Davis; Megan DeYoung; franinmontana@pm.me; Darrel Tunnicliff; Jim Reindollar;
Susan & Joseph Eiker; Susan Kavon; Joel Bowers; Valerie Dehostos; Jerry Goff; Karen Tracy; Bob Turnquist; Lisa
Foley; Shane Johnson; Terri Haun; Sara Valenzuela; Don Held, Jr.; Sedley Marble; Dale H. Moller; Kaitlin Elliott;
Angie Randak; Mike & Lisa Miller; Janell Bermes; Pauline Tait; kzoanni@neraofs.com; Nate Nunberg; Trudi

Dwyer; DJ Clark; Theresa & Jim Helus; Julie Rowen; Kathleen Aragon; Sandie & Terry Mammenga; Billings
Mediation Center; Tim Erickson; Richard Dowlin; Lisa Olmsted; Zoeller, Andy; Kassidy Olson; Merrill & Joyce
Poynter; Rich & Carol Hall; Josh Williams; Beau & Alissa Cantwell; Jane Van Dyk; Nicole Fangsrud; Jessica
Iverson; Cord & Jennifer Mitchell; Vaughn & Donna Deleeuw; Fogelsong, Mac; Joe Raffiani; Andy Randak; Joe
Seward; David Moore; Ieva Bailey; Steve Kriner; Heather Sickel; Carol Wadman; huckj@billingsschools.org;
polypta@billingsschools.org; Dave & Cindy Davidson; Jordan Webber; Kurtis Schnieder; Ryan Bergen; Alison
Gentry; Dona Cranston; Karen & Jake Korell; Stephen Gies; Friday, Wyeth; Rex Dietz; Mattox, Lora; Jan
Rehberg; Lyla Frasier; Richard Feekin; Laura Seal; Richard Waide; Nancy Cook; Karen & George Page; Simon
Harper; Amber Martin; Tom McGillvray; Clarabeth Johnson; Michael Sanderson; Johnson, Tate; Monat, Elyse;
Denise Baum; David Schwarm; Shelly Noel; Lance & Barb Brady; Colleen Bradley; Jeff Boliman; Dan Curtis; Ruth
Towe; Jack K; Tiffini Russell; M. K. Gartland; Becky Polinski; Sandy Shenton; Heather & Chris Gale; Andrea
Durnell; Paul Miron; Keith & Denise Ligman; Jennifer Corning; Neil Beyer; Ed Connors; Paul Scarpari; Sarah Lord;
David Goss; Tom & Joan Brewer; Gunnar & Renee Hagstrom; St. John, Rich; JoAnn Callahan; Bill Schuyler;
Stephanie Fofonoff; Jessica Robbins; Curt Noel; Pat & John Burg; Ryan & Ginny Yeager; Lou Aleksich; Richard
Clark; Casey Page; Adeboorivermt@gmail.com; Patrick Klugman; Ron & Joyce Hendricks; Brad Higgens; Jim &
Barb Grubbs; Phyllis Gartner; Jim Scott; Michelle Hertel; Kurt Kaufman; Jennifer Jacobs; Nancy Wandler; Steven

Johnson; Carolyn White; Mike Keene; Jennifer Isern; Stefannie Harrington; Greg Albright; Duray, Jennifer; Marge
Ewen; Alice O"Reilly; Taylor Arnold; Tina Volek; Mark Nicholson; Ken Behling; Teresa Ehrlick; Dave Shenton;
Bernadette Steffan; Rayna Weiss; Mike Linder; Bill Morgan; Ruth & Dave French; Thom Greenwood; Ana Karina
Diaz; Sherri Cornett; K & Don Olsen; Mark & Cammie Johnson; Kelly Schallenberger; Aubree Cunningham;
Teresa & Dale Wicks; Roger Williams; Mike Casey; Larry & Kathleen Quanbeck; Krivitz, Brian; Greg Sampson;
Kim & Don Olsen; Lawrence Halvorson; Jenny Sheehy; Sue Hogan; Julie Kanning; Werner Moser; Katherine
Metzger & Chris Dietrich; Clementine Lindley; Bob Rightmire; Rick Selensky; Manny Baumgartner; Tim Voogd;
Benjamin Valdez; Michael A. Tuss; Mariela Herrera Rojas; Paul & Jennifer Bitts; Elaine & Dave Kinnard; Cheryl
Gallagher; Joe Boyd; John & Terry Eisen; Rhyno Stinchfield; Chuck Ward; Jason Vaira; Greg Hilzendeger;
Gunther, Glenn; Hugh Graham; Karen Day; Scott Aspenlieder; Walt Willett; Anastasia Edwards; Kathy McLain;
George Moncure; Tricia Jansen; Janice Scott; David Trost; Pat Emerson; Tim Warburton; Clark Swan; L.
Christopherson; Stovall, Jeffrey; Sharon Marble; Cheryl Lenhardt; Don Jones; Bailey Lang; Vernon & Jan Brost;
Marlena Lanini; Roy Zimmerman; Dennis McKnire; Joe Stout; Doreen Hartman; Shane Walk; Barry & Arlee Scott;
Wayne Nelson; Shari Waldner; Bill & Sue Burgan; Ard, Kenneth; Henry Morgan; Kukulski, Chris; Hunter Tierney
Debbie; Virgil Middendorf; Jeff & Linda Mosser; Sheila (and Tom Staycheff) Poklemba; Derek Bergeron; Greg
Wurtsbaugh; Kylan Coughlan; Shanna Henry; Kathy & Steve Stanford; Lyn Bitney; Nicole Gross; Larry Larsen;
Curt Haney; Matthew Onstad; Tom Llewellyn; Howard & Carol Holz; Sherri Harper; John Jones; Beth Boggs;
Kendra Shaw; Teresa Erickson; Kristi Drake; Diane Morledge-Hampton; Steve Zeier; Mike Boyett; Matt Overby;
David Dietrich; Andrew Newman; Rick & Becky King; Sharon Peterson; Dennis & Joan McCluskie; Grace Farrand;
Tony Rahlf; Joe Vanderloos; Cheryl Harris; Kelly Norwood; Ned Tranel; Chris Miller; Emma Lamson; Jerry
Dernbach; Erin Halstvedt; Tom & Carolyn Yampradit; Lynnadale Nielsen; Anita Colwell; Tim Stark; Amy Queen;

Diane Jung; Brad Tecca; Margy & Harvey Bonner; David Fishbaugh; Susan DeCamp; Doug Hucke; Lonney White
Jr.; Sharon & Ron Olsen; Rebecca Mundt; Hoeger, Tina; Jim Scott; Steven Evans; MaryAnn Bottman; Richard
King; Nancy Coleman; Melanie Willardson; Dee Paul; Connie Hutchinson; Karen Harlan; Lindley, Andrew; Phil
Bell; Alice Lahren; Mary Stubson; Gary & Susan Fin; Perry Moler; Carolyn Kennedy; Lyle Gabrian; Jeanne Vogel;
Cindy Matus; Steve & Jane Bjordahl; Robert & Brenda Dossett; Denine Hritz; John & Gayle Staley; Dennis &
Roleen Fergus; Trey Cathey; Andrea Lutz; Chuck & Jolynn Sommers; Morgan Tuss; Max French; Sheila Andren;
Michele Johnson; O. Everett Jones; Shirley Ratcliff; Brittany Cremer; Jim Nichols; Micheal Yakawich; Judy
Povilaitis; Barbara Ramlow; Angela & Miles Babcock; Char Rollman; Debbie & Randy Reger;
montanaheart2013@gmail.com; Bob & Carolyn Jones; Debbie Richert; Roy Neese; Kiely Lammers; Debbie
Erickson; Annette Stone; George Blackard; Holly Schwarm; Eric Rich; Leo & Linda Hart; Norma Cleveland; Mary
Sue Gunnufson; Robert Marvin; Chuck & Deb Hayter; Steve & Gloria Albright; Plath, Sarah; David Irion; Larry
Bean; Nikki Dolan; Lydia Stark; Mike Waters; Council; Howard Evans; Greg Hubbs; Michael Marsh; Diane
Paskowski; Jen & Dan Massey; Chuck & Georgia Walter; David Goodridge; Mack Carmac; Jessica Linfesty; Rachel
Simonson; Bea Ann Melichar; Steven Lybert; Steve Williams; Jeff Biscoe; Dennis Ulvestad; Deryl & Vonnie
Sheely; Meling, Debi; Nicole Madden; Yellowstone County Commissioner; Mitch Bohn; Doreen Morton; Rebekah
Myers; news@kulr.com; Kristy Halderman; halliganj@billingsschools.org; John Halverson; John Halverson;
Annemarie Fowler; Amanda Zimmerman; Amy Queen; amanda@hbdyc.org; Aspenlieder, Scott; Gwenna;
erin.awes@imail.org; Bun Burrows; blahren@yahoo.com; Mike Black; Dave & Cindy Davidson;
cromwelln@ci.billings.mt.us; Lee Crellin; Gene & Joy Culver; Hobnob Hotshot; Emma Lamson; Finance Director;
South Side Task Force; folgesongm@billingsmt.gov; Stagecoach Trail; Raguel Fultz; Gina Ballard;
gopitsch@optimun.net; David Goodridge; Lisa Hildreth; Hodson, Megan; Iffland, Kevin; Judy Allen; Patrick
Klugman; Lowry, Kathleen; Murphy, Chris; anna.odonnell78@gmail.com; Perry Moler;
pioneerparkntf@gmail.com; Ruggles, Mike; Christopher Sickel; Chuck Sommers; Chuck Sommers; Taylor Cook;



mailto:rimrocktaskforce@gmail.com
mailto:rimrocktaskforce@gmail.com
mailto:darladavisjones@gmail.com
mailto:akehthompson@gmail.com
mailto:bonjoartist@gmail.com
mailto:edulledalen@yahoo.com
mailto:brokenhumerus@gmail.com
mailto:kjbdds@gmail.com
mailto:kjbdds@gmail.com
mailto:moser.construction@yahoo.com
mailto:lennickm@billingsmt.gov
mailto:roykaren_mills@msn.com
mailto:g.d.laughlin5280@gmail.com
mailto:tlwalton1@charter.net
mailto:rjyates@charter.net
mailto:maloney1@gmail.com
mailto:maloney1@gmail.com
mailto:dkvetsch@gmail.com
mailto:sterhan@mpequity.com
mailto:jbrown4849@gmail.com
mailto:tiffany@fuelinglifenutrition.com
mailto:kne831@yahoo.com
mailto:luptak@cbthebrokers.com
mailto:ldmcooke@hotmail.com
mailto:jonidthompson@msn.com
mailto:jonidthompson@msn.com
mailto:Ottomari104@gmail.com
mailto:denny@bigskyking.com
mailto:rimstorivers@msn.com
mailto:north3210@bresnan.net
mailto:hnanna@rocketmail.com
mailto:lisahildr@yahoo.com
mailto:aolszowka@gmail.com
mailto:gmbirge@msn.com
mailto:dmcknire@gmail.com
mailto:joanmccracken8@gmail.com
mailto:culver620@gmail.com
mailto:alankraushaar@gmail.com
mailto:Carusolang@gmail.com
mailto:Carusolang@gmail.com
mailto:pennyronning@gmail.com
mailto:joshuapd1@icloud.com
mailto:megandeyoung@kw.com
mailto:franinmontana@protonmail.com
mailto:dtunnicliff@iwks.net
mailto:office@mayflowerofbillings.com
mailto:jseiker@q.com
mailto:suzek531@me.com
mailto:jmba@jmba.com
mailto:vdehostos@gmail.com
mailto:jerrygoffinsurance@gmail.com
mailto:karenjtracy@yahoo.com
mailto:blt5813@gmail.com
mailto:medicmom2001@msn.com
mailto:medicmom2001@msn.com
mailto:shajohnson@mt.gov
mailto:clairmontranch@msn.com
mailto:Sarakay702@yahoo.com
mailto:comdrdon@yahoo.com
mailto:sedleymarble@gmail.com
mailto:dmoller@billingsclinic.org
mailto:elliottk@billingsschools.org
mailto:ajrandak@gmail.com
mailto:lisadozzi1@gmail.com
mailto:janell.ber@riverstonehealth.org
mailto:paulineshakti@gmail.com
mailto:kzoanni@neraofs.com
mailto:Nathan.nunberg@rop.com
mailto:carpaulson@gmail.com
mailto:carpaulson@gmail.com
mailto:gcollett@bresnan.net
mailto:mgood@wtp.net
mailto:karenhanchar@outlook.com
mailto:jbos@aearchitects.com
mailto:jadbu@bresnan.net
mailto:lwillms78@gmail.com
mailto:amymaggio8@gmail.com
mailto:foodworks3@gmail.com
mailto:foodworks3@gmail.com
mailto:dclark@sandersonstewart.com
mailto:Thelus@charter.net
mailto:julesrowen@yahoo.com
mailto:kathleen.aragon333@gmail.com
mailto:tsmammenga@gmail.com
mailto:ccrmediationmt@gmail.com
mailto:ccrmediationmt@gmail.com
mailto:tim.erickson@hdrinc.com
mailto:rdowlin@msn.com
mailto:lolmsted@dowl.com
mailto:zoellera@billingsmt.gov
mailto:kassidyolson@yahoo.com
mailto:merrillpoynter@gmail.com
mailto:merrillpoynter@gmail.com
mailto:hallcar@bresnan.net
mailto:j.williams.4420@gmail.com
mailto:beaugcantwell@gmail.com
mailto:vandykj@rocky.edu
mailto:nicwpd@hotmail.com
mailto:jessical.iverson@gmail.com
mailto:jessical.iverson@gmail.com
mailto:dentman59105@yahoo.com
mailto:grizziepaws2@yahoo.com
mailto:FogelsongM@billingsmt.gov
mailto:j.raffiani@gmail.com
mailto:arandak@gmail.com
mailto:joeseward970@gmail.com
mailto:joeseward970@gmail.com
mailto:dmooreart@gmail.com
mailto:ibailey999@gmail.com
mailto:stevekriner@bresnan.net
mailto:hnpsweetserenity@gmail.com
mailto:wadman2113@gmail.com
mailto:huckj@billingsschools.org
mailto:polypta@billingsschools.org
mailto:dacodavod@gmail.com
mailto:jordan_webber@mac.com
mailto:kschnieber@mt.gov
mailto:Rbergen28@gmail.com
mailto:Alison.Gentry7@gmail.com
mailto:Alison.Gentry7@gmail.com
mailto:donacranston@gmail.com
mailto:karenkorell2@gmail.com
mailto:cpsgies@bresnan.net
mailto:FridayW@billingsmt.gov
mailto:rexdietz@gmail.com
mailto:MattoxL@billingsmt.gov
mailto:jan@bigskyking.com
mailto:jan@bigskyking.com
mailto:lylaff-lil@charter.net
mailto:grampsfeekin@gmail.com
mailto:quattrocat@gmail.com
mailto:rhdublu@msn.com
mailto:johnnancyc@bresnan.net
mailto:gkpage@aol.com
mailto:simonsharper4156@gmail.com
mailto:simonsharper4156@gmail.com
mailto:amberlm26@gmail.com
mailto:tvmcgillvray@gmail.com
mailto:clarabethj@gmail.com
mailto:msanderson@sandersonstewart.com
mailto:JohnsonT@billingsmt.gov
mailto:monate@billingsmt.gov
mailto:cdbaum@bresnan.net
mailto:dcschwarm@msn.com
mailto:montana.iota.billings@gmail.com
mailto:lanceandbarb@gmail.com
mailto:cybradley@yahoo.com
mailto:jeffbollman@gmail.com
mailto:curtisps@pacbell.net
mailto:r.towe@bresnan.net
mailto:r.towe@bresnan.net
mailto:skatpack@bresnan.net
mailto:tiffinyann@gmail.com
mailto:gartland.mk@gmail.com
mailto:BK4356@gmail.com
mailto:sshenton54@gmail.com
mailto:emailthegale@gmail.com
mailto:andreadrnll0@gmail.com
mailto:andreadrnll0@gmail.com
mailto:p.miron@bresnan.net
mailto:kdliggy@aol.com
mailto:jennifercorning@mac.com
mailto:neilbeyer@gmail.com
mailto:connorse@gmail.com
mailto:paul.scarpari@gmail.com
mailto:lords@billingsschools.org
mailto:dgg954@gmail.com
mailto:joan@brewerswest.net
mailto:renee1017@bresnan.net
mailto:stjohnr@billingsmt.gov
mailto:castledreams2014@gmail.com
mailto:bill.schuyler@gmail.com
mailto:sfofonoff@bresnan.net
mailto:jessica17_15@yahoo.com
mailto:curt@premierservicepro.com
mailto:jrburg@bresnan.net
mailto:RyanandGinny@msn.com
mailto:skipalek@hotmail.com
mailto:twodc@bresnan.net
mailto:twodc@bresnan.net
mailto:Communications@riverstonehealthorg.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:Adeboorivermt@gmail.com
mailto:pklugman@billingsclinic.org
mailto:rnjhend@charter.net
mailto:bradhiggz@gmail.com
mailto:grubbs@bresnan.net
mailto:grubbs@bresnan.net
mailto:phyllis.gartner@gmail.com
mailto:drjamo46@gmail.com
mailto:michellem.hertel@gmail.com
mailto:kgkaufman@riversidecontracting.com
mailto:jjcubs73@gmail.com
mailto:nwandler@icloud.com
mailto:mtgoldwing@msn.com
mailto:mtgoldwing@msn.com
mailto:jenfoxfid@gmail.com
mailto:tpirtz@bresnan.net
mailto:Ericabruen@gmail.com
mailto:dwellpen@bresnan.net
mailto:aendresen1@gmail.com
mailto:oscart1998@aol.com
mailto:Bryant.Johnson@hdrinc.org
mailto:Bryant.Johnson@hdrinc.org
mailto:johncarolynwhite@att.net
mailto:mikekeene42@gmail.com
mailto:isernjennifer@gmail.com
mailto:mts1of2@yahoo.com
mailto:geezergreg@gmail.com
mailto:DurayJ@billingsmt.gov
mailto:marge.ewen@gmail.com
mailto:marge.ewen@gmail.com
mailto:aliceorc@hotmail.com
mailto:tayloraa94@gmail.com
mailto:stevevolek@msn.com
mailto:mark@drnicholsonformt.com
mailto:behlikenna@hotmail.com
mailto:teresamarie49@bresnan.net
mailto:dshenton309@gmail.com
mailto:golfgirl2762@gmail.com
mailto:raynareality@gmail.com
mailto:ycso@yellowstonecountymt.gov
mailto:Captmo64@hotmail.com
mailto:corsair09@hotmail.com
mailto:thom@simonsenarchitect.com
mailto:ana.karina@gmail.com
mailto:ana.karina@gmail.com
mailto:sherricornett@gmail.com
mailto:dono@o2architects.net
mailto:mcjohnson6@charter.net
mailto:kschallenberger@sjlm.org
mailto:Aubreecunningham@gmail.com
mailto:twix73@hotmail.com
mailto:rogerswilliams41@gmail.com
mailto:mtnbikemike@icloud.com
mailto:lquanbeck001@luthersem.edu
mailto:krivitzb@billingsmt.gov
mailto:comrfg79@aol.com
mailto:kimo@o2architects.net
mailto:halvorsonlawrence@gmail.com
mailto:oneninjenifer@gmail.com
mailto:suehogan3120@gmail.com
mailto:jkanng@dancefeverinc.com
mailto:wernermoser774@gmail.com
mailto:drchrisdietrich@gmail.com
mailto:drchrisdietrich@gmail.com
mailto:clementineforsd2@gmail.com
mailto:bobr242@gmail.com
mailto:rickselensky@yahoo.com
mailto:manyitobaum@hotmail.com
mailto:timvoogd1@gmail.com
mailto:valdez@iwks.net
mailto:mtuss.mt@gmail.com
mailto:marielaherrera23@gmail.com
mailto:pdbitts11@gmail.com
mailto:eckinnard@gmail.com
mailto:cgallagher7667@gmail.com
mailto:cgallagher7667@gmail.com
mailto:joeboyd794@gmail.com
mailto:eisenj@msn.com
mailto:rhynostinchfield@gmail.com
mailto:biforanger@q.com
mailto:jason_vaira@yahoo.com
mailto:ghilzendeger@desertmountainbroadcasting.com
mailto:guntherg@billingsmt.gov
mailto:grahamhugh400@gmail.com
mailto:fireday5700@gmail.com
mailto:scott@performance-ec.com
mailto:willettwalt@gmail.com
mailto:anastasia_edwards@yahoo.com
mailto:pianogirlkatie.67@gmail.com
mailto:brewskieman@gmail.com
mailto:tricia@mattthepainter.com
mailto:janice.scott1949@gmail.com
mailto:dtrost@sjlm.org
mailto:patemerson8@gmail.com
mailto:timwarburton406@gmail.com
mailto:montanaswan@gmail.com
mailto:doxiemom3549@gmail.com
mailto:doxiemom3549@gmail.com
mailto:stovallje@billingsmt.gov
mailto:ssddmarble@gmail.com
mailto:cherlenhardt@gmail.com
mailto:donjonesmt@gmail.com
mailto:bellaparker87@yahoo.com
mailto:vjbrost@gmail.com
mailto:marlenalanini@gmail.com
mailto:roylynzimm@aol.com
mailto:dmcknire@bresnan.net
mailto:joes@downtownbillings.com
mailto:doreen@bresnan.net
mailto:swalk@mpequity.com
mailto:arleebarry@msn.com
mailto:waynenbillings@gmail.com
mailto:slw1632@icloud.com
mailto:smb99@bresnan.net
mailto:ardk@billingsmt.gov
mailto:henrymorgan901@gmail.com
mailto:kukulskic@billingsmt.gov
mailto:iamdebtierney@gmail.com
mailto:iamdebtierney@gmail.com
mailto:virgil.middendorf@gmail.com
mailto:tonyspf@icloud.com
mailto:ahealingplace06@gmail.com
mailto:dmberg99@yahoo.com
mailto:dwurts15@gmail.com
mailto:dwurts15@gmail.com
mailto:Kylanc@gmail.com
mailto:dhenry59@bresnan.net
mailto:kathystanford711@yahoo.com
mailto:slynbitney@gmail.com
mailto:nicgross@hotmail.com
mailto:larry@larrylarsenmt.com
mailto:curtsandyh@gmail.com
mailto:monstad@summittc.org
mailto:tom@llewellynrealestate.com
mailto:hcholzper@gmail.com
mailto:garcia_sherri@hotmail.com
mailto:jjonesljcj@yahoo.com
mailto:Bethboggs2@gmail.com
mailto:kendra.shaw@gmail.com
mailto:teresaerickson@gmail.com
mailto:Kristi@billingstrailnet.org
mailto:dineymom@yahoo.com
mailto:stevezeier@gmail.com
mailto:mike.boyett@charter.net
mailto:moverby@fmforklift.com
mailto:ddietrich@dietrichlaw.com
mailto:andrew.nbqh@gmail.com
mailto:rkinginmt@gmail.com
mailto:sharonpeterson@bresnan.net
mailto:mcluskies@hotmail.com
mailto:hgfarrand@hotmail.com
mailto:trahlf@fbi.gov
mailto:vandy1109@gmail.com
mailto:dlharris@bresnan.net
mailto:kellynorwood@bresnan.net
mailto:natranel@gmail.com
mailto:christinamiller@bresnan.net
mailto:market@hbdyc.org
mailto:jerdern@bresnan.net
mailto:jerdern@bresnan.net
mailto:erin.halstvedt@gmail.com
mailto:Thomas.yampradit@gmail.com
mailto:live4sunflowers@yahoo.com
mailto:coolwell4@yahoo.com
mailto:timastark@icloud.com
mailto:Amy.Que@riverstonehealth.org
mailto:jalenejungers@gmail.com
mailto:zootist@northernhotel.com
mailto:41mcvk@gmail.com
mailto:linbil50@gmail.com
mailto:Jomarie_Bliss@yahoo.com
mailto:Joan.eddy@icloud.com
mailto:Hardtkea@gmail.com
mailto:dianeajung@gmail.com
mailto:brad.tecca@be3ginc.com
mailto:hbonner71@gmail.com
mailto:davefishbaugh@gmail.com
mailto:sdc@startmail.com
mailto:dhucke@gmail.com
mailto:lonneywhitejr@gmail.com
mailto:lonneywhitejr@gmail.com
mailto:Sharshan6@gmail.com
mailto:bekcarpediem@gmail.com
mailto:hoegert@billingsmt.gov
mailto:jrscottmt@gmail.com
mailto:mtbears59@aol.com
mailto:bottmanj@bottman.org
mailto:king35@aol.com
mailto:king35@aol.com
mailto:nlc1940@icloud.com
mailto:willardsonm@billingsschools.org
mailto:deloresr971@gmail.com
mailto:Connie.Hutchinson2@outlook.com
mailto:KarenVharlan@gmail.com
mailto:LindleyA@billingsmt.gov
mailto:philbell@charter.net
mailto:philbell@charter.net
mailto:alahren47@gmail.com
mailto:mstubson@msn.com
mailto:safinn@bresnan.net
mailto:pmolerjr@hotmail.com
mailto:cmk2jak@aol.com
mailto:lgabrian@bresnan.net
mailto:jeanne139@bresnan.net
mailto:cindymcmatus@yahoo.com
mailto:thebjordahls@gmail.com
mailto:courouge@vcn.com
mailto:dmhritz1@aol.com
mailto:johniamthird@charter.net
mailto:rdfergus@bresnan.net
mailto:rdfergus@bresnan.net
mailto:mtlog01@yahoo.com
mailto:alutz@ktvq.com
mailto:jolynnsommers@gmail.com
mailto:morgan.tuss@gmail.com
mailto:maxf@billingslf.org
mailto:sjandren@gmail.com
mailto:michelj357@gmail.com
mailto:candejon@gmail.com
mailto:shirleyeratcliff@yahoo.com
mailto:brittany.cremer@hdrinc.com
mailto:bobnmary421@gmail.com
mailto:yak.mike@gmail.com
mailto:zootist@aol.com
mailto:zootist@aol.com
mailto:crkside100@gmail.com
mailto:a.douglas0403@gmail.com
mailto:char.rejoice@gmail.com
mailto:reger9872@gmail.com
mailto:montanaheart2013@gmail.com
mailto:carolyn684@gmail.com
mailto:richertdebbie@msn.com
mailto:NXNservices@gmail.com
mailto:kielylammers@gmail.com
mailto:dkerickson1952@gmail.com
mailto:dkerickson1952@gmail.com
mailto:astone.mt@gmail.com
mailto:geoblackard@yahoo.com
mailto:sonarsu2skie@yahoo.com
mailto:eric@abovegrade.io
mailto:l-lhart@hotmail.com
mailto:ncleveland@hotmail.com
mailto:marysue@insitemt.com
mailto:marysue@insitemt.com
mailto:bobm@marvinassociates.com
mailto:hayter.chuck@gmail.com
mailto:brasCAP41@gmail.com
mailto:PlathS@billingsmt.gov
mailto:iriondavid@icloud.com
mailto:larry.bean@outlook.com
mailto:larry.bean@outlook.com
mailto:ndolan2001@yahoo.com
mailto:lilyrstark@gmail.com
mailto:mjwaters69@yahoo.com
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d572710168f741bdade3e15f2761d728-Council_300
mailto:rimtophood@gmail.com
mailto:greghubbs@hotmail.com
mailto:mmarsh@midlandclaims.com
mailto:diane.paszkowski@gmail.com
mailto:diane.paszkowski@gmail.com
mailto:jenniferlea33@hotmail.com
mailto:chgeowalter@hotmail.com
mailto:dave@billingscommercialrealestate.com
mailto:Mack.Carmack@ktvq.com
mailto:ronjesslinfesty@gmail.com
mailto:rachel.thue@gmail.com
mailto:rachel.thue@gmail.com
mailto:bmelichar@yahoo.com
mailto:Slybbert@gmail.com
mailto:cosimel@comcast.net
mailto:jeffbiscoe@gmail.com
mailto:uden621@aol.com
mailto:vsheely@gmail.com
mailto:vsheely@gmail.com
mailto:melingd@billingsmt.gov
mailto:maddenn@billingsschools.org
mailto:bocc@yellowstonecountymt.gov
mailto:Bohn1995.MB@gmail.com
mailto:dmorton48@yahoo.com
mailto:rebekah.l.myers2.nfg@army.mil
mailto:rebekah.l.myers2.nfg@army.mil
mailto:news@kulr.com
mailto:khalderman@billingstrailnet.org
mailto:halliganj@billingsschools.org
mailto:jhalverson@sandersonstewart.com
mailto:jhalverson@sanbell.com
mailto:afowler@yellowstonecountymt.gov
mailto:Amanda.zim@riverstonehealth.org
mailto:amy@hbdyc.org
mailto:amanda@hbdyc.org
mailto:AspenliederS@billingsmt.gov
mailto:av8her@gmail.com
mailto:erin.awes@imail.org
mailto:bunnybun6@hotmail.com
mailto:blahren@yahoo.com
mailto:mblack@yellowstonecountymt.gov
mailto:dacidavid1@gmail.com
mailto:cromwelln@ci.billings.mt.us
mailto:crellinlee@icloud.com
mailto:jculver62@outlook.com
mailto:edge3115@hotmail.com
mailto:emma.lam@riverstonehealth.org
mailto:finance@billingslf.org
mailto:southsidetaskforce@gmail.com
mailto:folgesongm@billingsmt.gov
mailto:friendsofstagecoachtrail@gmail.com
mailto:rmarief07@gmail.com
mailto:geballard@yahoo.com
mailto:gopitsch@optimun.net
mailto:goodyproperties@gmail.com
mailto:lisahildr@gmail.com
mailto:HodsonM@billingsmt.gov
mailto:ifflandk@billingsmt.gov
mailto:judymont@centurylink.net
mailto:klugmanpa@gmail.com
mailto:klugmanpa@gmail.com
mailto:KLowry@vitalant.org
mailto:chris.murphy@unco.edu
mailto:anna.odonnell78@gmail.com
mailto:pioneerparktf@gmail.com
mailto:pioneerparkntf@gmail.com
mailto:mikeruggles@mt.gov
mailto:csickel@gmail.com
mailto:Chuckcsa@180com.net
mailto:chucks@kccompany.com
mailto:taylor.coo@riverstonehealth.org

Jane Urbaska; Erwin Garcia-velasquez; Jeanne Vogel; Jordan Webber; alex.webllc8@gmail.com; Andreea Woods;
whitakerm@billingsmt.gov; Wang, Xiaoyi; Brenna Yegen; Benoit, Zachary B

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Agenda - Rimrock Neighborhoods Task Force - January 21
Date: Saturday, January 17, 2026 1:45:20 PM
Attachments: image.png

2025-11-19 RNTF Meeting Minutes.pdf
2026-01-21 RNTF Agenda.pdf

2]
=
{If you do not wish to receive emails, please reply and let us know}

Minutes from the November 2025 meeting are attached

Rimrock Neighborhoods Task Force
Agenda - Wednesday - January 21, 2026 - 7:00 pm
Mayflower Church Meeting Room (Rehberg & Poly)

Everyone is welcome!

1. Welcome, introduction of members, guests, public officials

Approval of November minutes - Holly Schwarm, Board Secretary
2. Law Enforcement Update — Sgt. Glenn Gunther - BPD

3. Old Business Discussion

Quick update on Rimrock Corridor Safety Committee priorities - Leslie
Cooke

Any other old business issues - everyone

4. 2026 Q&A Panel - Mayor, City Council and County Commission
representatives
Board members will kick off questions, then open up to members for additional
questions
We respectfully request that discussion be limited to no more than 10 minutes for each
topic

so that everyone who has questions has a chance to participate.

Additional discussion can continue at the end of the meeting.

5. New business items
Members are welcome to bring up other neighborhood concerns
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Rimrock Neighborhood Task Force
Wednesday, November 19, 2025 - 7:00pm

Mayflower Church Meeting Room

Board members in attendance, Leslie Cooke - president, David Schwarm, Holly Schwarm - secretary
Leslie Cooke welcomed everyone to the meeting.
There were 30 people in attendance.

A quorum of 10 voting-eligible members were present.

Voting
We voted on Vice President. Simon Harper was nominated and elected. Voting was also held to accept new bylaws.

1. The city redid the boundaries for our Task Force to include houses on the south side of Rimrock Road. This
includes houses that back onto Rimrock.

2. Currently the bylaws refer to quarterly meetings. We no longer have quarterly meetings. We meet every two
months.

3. There has been a bit of confusion on section 9 of the bylaws, which talks about how bylaws can be changed.
If the board proposes a bylaw change and puts it on the agenda

, then it will be voted on at the next meeting. If a member proposes a bylaw change, they must present their
proposed change, in writing at a meeting. At the next meeting, it will be voted on.

4. If for any reason, Mayflower Church becomes unavailable for meetings, then the board will seek out a new
location and communicate that through email and on the city’s website.

A vote was held. The bylaws were accepted with no changes.

Crime Report

Sergeant Gunther of the Billings PD, spoke about crime in the Task Force area. He noted that the city now has Task
Force reports on their website. You can click on a link that will take you to monthly incident reports. *Please note in the
Traffic incident type category, there are two colors that say traffic collision. Purple indicates with injury and red is
without injury. An injury can range from anything requiring the hospital all the way to a cut from broken glass that does
not need medical intervention. (The labeling issue is being addressed.)

Stagecoach Trail





Brian Johnson from HDR engineering presented the Stagecoach Trail project. He discussed the selected option for the
trail, #1, as well as funding sources. If you have questions or concerns please feel free to contact Brittany Cremer at
406-384-9823 or brittany.cremer@hdrinc.comLink to handout included in email.

Safe Routes to School

Scott Aspenlieder discussed the importance of prioritizing, safe routes to school projects over trail projects due to the
cities, limited budget and maintenance challenges. He identified several projects that need completion before starting
new trail projects as well as addressing city

infrastructure needs. There was a lot of discussion on trails vs safe school routes. It is important for community
members to communicate their thoughts on transportation priorities to city council members.

Highway 3

An in person meeting was being held the next day to discuss the plan.

Rimrock Corridor Safety Committee (RCSC) Update

An update of recent activity by the RCSC was distributed, and will be emailed out to those who have opted in for
updates. A request was made for volunteers to help prioritize safety improvements. A meeting wo work on
prioritization twill be scheduled in January.

Airport Noise

Leslie asked if anyone was experiencing increased airport noise, as she has received a complaint about it. She said
she has been in contact with the airport and will be talking with the air traffic control tower manager, and companies
that also operate from the airport.

Meeting was adjourned.

Next meeting Wednesday, January 21, 2025 at 7:00pm Mayflower Church on the corner of Rehberg and Poly






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
e Approval of November minutes - Holly Schwarm, Board Secretary

2. Law Enforcement Update — Sgt. Glenn Gunther - BPD

3. Old Business Discussion
e Quick update on Rimrock Corridor Safety Committee priorities - Leslie Cooke
e Any other old business issues - everyone

4. 2026 Q&A Panel - Mayor, City Council and County Commission representatives
Board members will kick off questions, then open up to members for additional questions

We respectfully request that discussion be limited to no more than 10 minutes for each topic
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

6. Adjournment - feel free to stay and visit if you wish to continue discussion on any of the questions
to the panel.

Neighbors helping neighbors:

HNGER

FOOD DRIVE: We will collect non-expired, non-perishable food items to support neighbors in need. You can designate
your donation to either the Education Foundation for Billings Public Schools, or to Mayflower Church’s food program.
Financial donations to either organization are also welcome.

e The Education Foundation for Billings Public Schools runs food insecurity programs for students at risk.
e Mayflower Church collects and distributes food helping local families.

*Although we are not affiliated with the Mayflower congregation,
they very graciously allow us the use of their building for our meetings

THANK YOU MAYFLOWER!






6. Adjournment - feel free to stay and visit if you wish to continue
discussion on any of the questions to the panel.

Neighbors helping neighbors:

H(NGER

FOOD DRIVE: We will collect non-expired, non-perishable food items to support neighbors in
need. You can designate your donation to either the Education Foundation for Billings Public
Schools, or to Mayflower Church’s food program. Financial donations to either organization are

also welcome.

The Education Foundation for Billings Public Schools runs food insecurity
programs for students at risk.

Mayflower Church collects and distributes food helping local families.

*Although we are not affiliated with the Mayflower congregation,
they very graciously allow us the use of their building for our meetings

THANK YOU MAYFLOWER!

Rimrock Neighborhoods Task Force
www.cl.billings.mt.us/index.aspx?NID=1730


https://url.us.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/jWzICv2zDlFEBmJECXhYHQ66hy?domain=ci.billings.mt.us

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



	[EXTERNAL] ICE out of MT
	[EXTERNAL] ICE out(1)
	[EXTERNAL] ICE out
	[EXTERNAL] ICE(1)
	[EXTERNAL] ICE
	[EXTERNAL] Ice
	[EXTERNAL] KEEP ICE OUT OF BILLINGS
	[EXTERNAL] Keep ICE out
	[EXTERNAL] No ICE in Billings Montana.
	[EXTERNAL] No ICE in Billings(1)
	[EXTERNAL] No ICE in Billings
	[EXTERNAL] Oppose Billings Police working with ICE
	[EXTERNAL] Please DO NOT sign a cooperation agr...
	[EXTERNAL] Support ICE & LE
	January 17 1
	January 17 2
	January 17 3

